

**From:** "Carrie A. Hackenberger" <HackenbergerC@api.org>

**To:** "Getto, Leila" <leila\_getto@ios.doi.gov>

**Subject:** [EXTERNAL] FW: CO\_Invite.pdf

**Date:** Tue, 03 Jul 2018 17:24:02 +0000

**Importance:** Normal

**Attachments:** CO\_Invite.pdf

---

Hi Leila,

I am so sorry for pestering you, but I am wondering if your office has approved our invitation yet? We were hoping to send out prior to the 4th of July holiday since our event date is quickly approaching. Thank you in advance for your help!

Best regards,

Carrie Hackenberger

Operations Manager

Colorado Petroleum Council

A Division of API | 1660 Lincoln Street | Suite 2320 | Denver, CO 80264 | O: 720.214.7176 | C: 720.839.8774 |  
hackenbergerc@api.org | Follow us on Twitter & Facebook: @COPetroCouncil

This transmission contains information that is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for use of the individual(s) listed above. If you received the communication in error, please notify me immediately. Any dissemination or copying of this communication by anyone other than the individual(s) listed above is prohibited.

-----Original Message-----

From: Carrie A. Hackenberger

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 3:56 PM

To: leila\_getto@ios.doi.gov

Subject: CO\_Invite.pdf

Hi Leila,

Attached is the updated invitation. As I mentioned the content is all the same, it's just a format change. Let me know if your office is okay with this. We would like to get this out as soon as possible since the date is quickly approaching. Thank you in advance!

Carrie Hackenberger

**#1364690.1**